PAARS & RECREATION

I8

BENTONVILLE

Bentonville Parks and Recreation
Advisory Board Meeting
Monday, February 26, 2018 — Spm
Downtown Activity Center — 215 SW A Street

Agenda

Old Business

1. Approval of Minutes from January Meeting

New Business
1. Public Art Discussion — Memorial Park Basketball Courts

2 Participant Safety in BPR Youth Programs

Other Business

March Topics: Non-Resident Fees for Recreation Programs
Attachments:
January 2018 PRAB Minutes

Capital Improvement Worksheet — February 2018
Public Art Concept — Memorial Park Basketball Courts
BPR Background Check Policies

Upcoming Events



D
Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Monday, January 22,2018
Meeting Called to Order: 5:04 p.m.
Meeting Adjourned:  6:05 p.m.
Meeting Location: Parks Maintenance Facility
Attendees:  Shara Fisher, Jon Terlouw, Whitney Sutherland, Craig Gilbert,
Mike Power, Michelle Malashock, Tom Butrynski, Cortney Carlson,
David Wright, Lee Farmer, Josh Stacey, Tracy Acosta

Old Business

Approval of December 18, 2017 Minutes
Motion to Approve by: Tom Butrynski
Seconded the Motion: Craig Gilbert

New Business
Introduction of new PRAB Members
Cortney Carlson and Shara Fisher

Public Art Approval — Tunnel Vision
Skye Moler with the Bentonville Public School Ignite Program — Graphic Art Program has
presented a tunnel design for the Crystal Bridges Trail and North Walton Boulevard Trail.
Examples were given to committee members to vote on. These two designs were approved by
the committee.

Motion to Approve by: Michelle Malashock
Seconded the Motion: Mike Power

Bella Vista Lake — Master Plan Update
David reported on the public meeting that was held at the Community Center regarding the Bella
Vista Lake Master Plan in January. David share there was a good turnout for this meeting. Mike
Power was a part of this meeting and share it was well orchestrated by David. The plan is to have
a final draft of this project in May or June. The designers will have a plan for the flood area and
prepare for possible wash out area, as this flood area will not change over time.

Meeting Date Proposal for 2019
David has requested to move the board meetings to the first Monday of the month beginning in
2019. We agenda item is tabled until the April meeting.

Tour Parks Maintenance Facility
Crant Osborne gave a brief rundown of what our Maintenance Department handles for Parks and
Recreation. He offered to take anyone on a tour of the facility that might be interested. He also
introduced Jerome Todd and Bryan Beeson who both went into details of their responsibilities in
the department. Whitney inquired about turn over and why so high. They shared that this is due
to our lower hourly rates and the economy in this area. We have researched and our rates are
comparable to other maintenance departments in our area.

Other Business
Non-Resident Fee Information

Currently 52% of our memberships are from non-residents of Bentonville. We are interested in
changing these fees and taking care of our Bentonville residents. Lee Farmer and Danny Bartlett
will research other areas comparable to ours and report the findings. The City Council members
would like us to address the non-resident fees. The Parks and Recreation Advisory Board will
need to approve this increase before it can be taken to City Council for approval. This research
and any other findings need to be gathered and reported back to our committee this year.



Ae - 997
000°0Z$ sysoly - 139foud adeus|s - sjies |
s3103(04d 8T0T Ad
d19|dwo) loid 005VES u8Isa@g HUNo) SIUUd] YJied sSuaziid
939|dwo) 193014 000'59% a1epdn ausgaMm A1D
a191dwo) 199f04d 199[0.4d JIN10415Y Yied |elIoWSIA|
9139]dwo) 199[0.d 000°L0TS 8upuad gs / ad ded [eLOWRN
dlHv
1 1el edapis 19921 wWNO||N)?
/ 8uniasuidu] / uiuue|d Aq mainal Jspun - parlwgns ssuimelq %0€ 000009% I1B41 UIECRPIS 199483 N3N
dlHv
g ue usisaq - 91noyay Aemuaalo yoegoze
/ Buliaauidul / Suluue|d A maiAal Japun - pa1iiwgns sSuimelq %0¢€ 000°0YY% MOTE BRSainagng 9184 :
BT0Z Joqwiadaq Joy panpayas uona|dwo) - Aemtapun usdisaq 193joud
000'STTS uonezijeqels §aaJ) - |fed| 3j[lauolusg YnioN
PS1WIWOI 000SZES / 18I0 SPIEMOI 000 ‘S . Pastey
punousdAe|d dyJed suazid
919]dwo) 323(04d 000°0ZS Jaleaynydwy yled suszinid
919|dwo) 13304 000°001S 307 8uiyJed / Uol|Ined died SUSZIMD

$393(0.d J3A0||0Y £TOZ - A4

snjejs

Jobpng

yo9loid




Sunsaw |ludy 1o} pajnpayds maiady '8T Alenuer - Suinasy ndu| olgqnd ,
005‘86S ue|d 491SeIA dded - BISIA e|log 93 e]
8T0TZ YdJiew uoije|jeisu| - pasap.Q juswdinbl 00S9TS SW3SAS 3|2AraYy
Y2JelA] 10} PRINPBYIS JIOAN - PRIIY JOYIUY UOUIDIN 0000TS 92u34 punoudAe|d - yded sdijiyd

1snSny - uel)

000°02S 20B4INSIY WNO) SIUUD] - dded |elIOWN

Y2UIB|Al 10} PRINPAYIS YIOM - Pally 92U34 UIBPON 000°0TS (d4ed 218%S / A) WUBWDE|daY 9dU3S - Yed |ellowdN

|14dy - 3uesd

00S‘€TS spieydiQ - sueuajuiely 107 Supjied
|udy - Jued

000‘€TS SIUUd| - adueualulep 107 Sunjied
judy - esd

000°ZTS 1392008 - durUdIUIRIAl 107 Sunjied

919|dwWo) %0 - Aemispuf 1(old 000'sS JUBWISSASSY YSIY A|1oed

udy - ues)

000'STS IO\ SUOIS WUSg YINos - yied SpJeyaup
|4dy - 3uesd

000'STS 8unue|q pJeydiQ aa1] -Jed spleyaio

919|dwo)) 193(0.4d 00009 sjuswanosdw| wooy dwnd - HY4IA
YaleA U] pa3aadxa youne| 103[0ud - ABMISpUN UO[133|9S 1UBYNSUOD) 000°0€S ue|d Ja1sel Aljioed - DV4IN
Ae ul pajdadxa yosune| 193[oud - Aemiapun uo1ID[9S UL NSUO) 000‘0€S ue|d Jaise\ - Aladoud uljysnod

Jaqwiadas - Jues)

000°5SS uollej|eisuj Woouisay - 13811 pP|O

AeAl U] U189q P|NOYS UOIIINJISUDD) "ZTZ Yd4B - BuluadQ pig 199loud 000°00£TS SLINO) SIUUI] dJed suaziD




8I0Z 43Wwwns uoianJisuo) - sabois jpnoiddp uj ubisaqg 13fo1d

sjuawanoiduwiy afjinuoluag axoi

8I0Z Dz uoi1ajdwiod 123dxa - 30043U03 Japun 123/0id

/ID4] 122435 Y18 - 193115 PIE

8I0Z DZ uoia1dwiod pairadxa - 233)dwio) %08 - Abmiapun 323fo.d

2buayauols 03 SAIDH - [IDd] UOIDM YIION

Hdg Aq paJaisiuiwpe 30

N - s1o3foud pap

un4 juein

Suneaw 7z Ateniga4 1e leaosdde [1DUNOY) - PR1IZIAS W4 USISaQ 008'STS nD Jariieg Aasior / uswuBl|y - |{ed] YLION - DYY
Sunasw 7z Alenugad e jeaoldde |1ouno) - pa1a9|as wdl4d udisaq 005°28TS 107 8upjied 493811 / qn) - [1eJ] YLON - DYy
Sunasw sz Alenigad 1e jeaosdde |1DUNO) - pa129|as W4 udisaq 0059218 8u1SS01D YMYH /M uonIsuuo) |1ed] AlJGOIA - DYY
8unesw 7z Aeniga4 e jeaosdde [1DUNOD) - P1II|IS W4 UBISIQ 00SvES 193415 15T ¢ uo Suidisis pue sudis ‘g4yy - Oy
T -juen
000'0€$ sjpuun 3unsixy 317 / Wied - DUY

T [11dy [13UN PasO|2 UOI133s [led] T YdJe ui8aq o3 pajoadxa 199(oid 00L'LTS 93plig poop 0e|day - Yyouelg UMO] - DYY

Suileaw 7z Adenuga4 1e |eacudde |1DUNOD) - P323|9S Wl4 udisaq 000'SES pJeog Ae|dsiq 191uno) - 003 OYY
919|dwo) %0t - Aemuspuf 109l0ud uoIsSuUdIX3 AeMuIILD) Ydeqlozey - eISIA e||og e
"'yoJaep ui Sujzosw
000°290°TS uo[3103uuo) |led] /107 8ubjied - BISIA B|j99 e

Hoyapy| "Surisaw [1ouno) €T Alenuga4 1e panoaddy - pa3129|9s w4 udisaqg

-en

000'09$

Ay1j10e4 WOO041S3Y - EBISIA B|]2g d)E]




SHUN0Y) [|eqieyseq Mied |ellowa|) ajjiauoyuag
ysiqinjal o} |[esodoud 10}

51d3IN0J N9IS3d
=1"1-1k3



70 £ 9 o

=

UL

{ I e S ey P e ) ) S B

N D) A I e e g R ) e e 1 R
current apperance

.

7
T
A\

1

b

BRIl

design concept A

il

B REE R

i

L

=1 T 0 ) T

1424 1) 5 i

b=
=
=
=
(=)
F
-

L L L L L et

design concept C

design concept B

: |
. O — |
R A
e o Le L

S 8 T i



@ 3daauod ubisap

TR i B B B = B T i el I5A 5 1 L e i i il T 0 1




THEEIEIETETE ] =] U EE

B P S RS P ETE TS [5]E




PARKS & RECREATION

D)
D)

BENTONVILLE

Bentonville Parks and Recreation
Background Check Policy / Ordinance

Section 1. Sports volunteer background screening policy is hereby adopted to read:
Sports Volunteer Background Screening Policy.

A) The City of Bentonville operates numerous recreational facilities in which volunteers and sports
organizations play a prominent role. The City Council wishes to protect the youth of the city who
are participants in youth sports programs and organizations sponsored or funded by the city or
any youth sports organization using a city facility.

B) The policy set forth within this section shall apply to all volunteers, promoters, board members
and paid employees who may be in direct contact with youth sports participants for any youth
sport organization sponsored or funded by the city or any youth sports organization using a city
facility. Such volunteers must pass a Level 2 Background Check.

C) All youth sport organizations are required to have all adult volunteers complete a youth sports
volunteer form authorized by the Parks and Recreation Director including the payment of a fee
to cover costs of the background screening process.

D) The City shall utilize a qualified entity to undertake the background screening. The criteria set
forth above shall be applied to the background screening entity. The background screening
entity shall undertake the background screening and provide the results to the city. The results
shall be simply a statement of whether the specific adult volunteer satisfies the criteria or shall
be excluded by failing to satisfy the criteria set forth above.

E) The city hereby adopts the standards of the National Recreation and Park Association Guidelines
for Credentialing Volunteers. The following are criteria for the exclusion of adult volunteers
including, but not limited to, managers, coaches, or any other volunteer who has direct contact
with youth sports participants. And “adult” means any person 18 years of age or older. Any
adult volunteer shall be disqualified from participating as a volunteer of a youth sports
organization if the person has been found guilty of any one of the crimes set forth below.
“Guilty” means that person was found guilty following a trial, entered a guilty plea, and entered
a no contest plea accompanied by finding of guilt regardless of whether there was an
adjudication of guilt or a withholding of guilt.

a. All sex offenses regardless of the amount of time since the offense (examples include
child molestation, rape, sexual assault, sexual battery, sodomy, prostitution, solicitation,
indecent exposure or similar offenses).

b. All felony offenses involving violence regardless of the amount of time since the offense
(examples include murder, manslaughter, aggravated assault, kidnapping, robbery,
aggravated burglary).

1|Page



c. Allfelony offenses other than violence or sex offenses within the past ten years
(examples include drug offenses, theft, embezzlement, fraud, child endangerment).

d. All misdemeanor violence offenses within the past seven years (examples include simple
assault, battery, domestic violence, hit and run).

e. All misdemeanor drug and alcohol offenses within the past five years or multiple
offenses in the past ten years (examples include driving under the influence, simple drug
possession, drunk and disorderly, public intoxication, possession of drug paraphernalia).

f.  Any other misdemeanor within the past five years that would be considered a potential
danger to children or is directly to the function of that volunteer (examples include
contributing to the delinquency of a minor, providing alcohol to minor, theft — if the
volunteer is to handle money).

F) Any adult volunteer who has been charged with any of the disqualifying offenses above with
cases pending court shall not be permitted to volunteer until the official adjudication of the
case.

G) The city shall require all adult volunteers to be screened for the above exclusionary criteria once
a year.

H) If the determination by the background screening entity utilized by the city is that the adult
volunteer does not meet the criteria set forth herein, then the city shall provide said notice to
the youth sports organization and the volunteer shall not be permitted to participate as a
volunteer in any youth sports organization activity.

1) All youth sports organizations shall comply with these requirements and shall not permit any
adult volunteer who has not satisfied the exclusionary criteria to participate in violation of this
section. Upon receiving results of background screenings from the city, each youth sports
organization shall notify its participants of all volunteers who have been approved through the
screening process.

J) The youths sports organization shall be required to submit an affidavit on a form provided by
the city certifying the organization will not use any volunteer who has direct contact with youth
sports participants who has failed the background checks based upon the criteria set forth in
subsection (c) above. Such affidavit shall be submitted to the Parks and Recreation Director prior
to any youth sports activity.

K) Athletic Coaches: In addition to the above requirements, all youth organizations which are
independent sanctioning authorities, and which have coaches / managers who work either for
compensation or as a volunteer for a youth athletic team for more than 20 or more hours within
a calendar year shall provide evidence that a background check of the athletic coach has been
conducted to determine whether the coach’s name appears on state or federal registries of
sexual predators and sexual offenders. An “independent sanctioning authority” means a private,
nongovernmental entity that organizes, operates or coordinates a youth athletic team if the
team includes one of more minors and is not affiliated with a private school.

2|Page



February 26,2018

March 1, 2018

March 2-4, 2018

March 2, 2018
March 3, 2018
March 5, 2018
March 6, 2018
March 6, 2018
March 6, 2018

March 9-11, 2018

March 10, 2018
March 10, 2018
March 10, 2018
March 13, 2018
March 13, 2018

BENTONVILLE

Bentonville Parks and Recreation
Upcoming Events

Volleyball Lessons — BCC

Youth Baseball Starts Practice — Memorial / Phillips Park
Jr. Spring Swing Tennis Tournament — Memorial Park
Masters Swim Meet — BCC

Irish SK/10K - Citizens Park

Digital Photography Classes Begin — BCC

March Swim Lesson Program Begin — BCC

March Barracudas Swim Program Begins - BCC

Youth Lacrosse Starts — Old Tiger Park

Adult Spring Classic Tennis Tournament — Memorial Park
Barracuda Swim Meet — BCC

Babysitting Certification Class — BCC

Youth Soccer Practice Start — Memorial / Citizens Park
Adult Soccer Games Start — Memorial Park

Youth Softball Practice Starts — Memorial / Phillips Park

March 16-18, 2018
March 16-18, 2018
March 19-21, 2018
March 19-21, 2018
March 19-23, 2018
March 19-23, 2018
March 22-24, 2018
March 24, 2018
March 25, 2018
March 31, 2018
April 7, 2018

Irish Classic Baseball Tournament — Memorial / Phillips Park
Spring Break Softball Tournament — Memorial Park
Mermaid/Shark Swim School - BCC

Camp Bentonville Basketball Camp — BCC

Camp Bentonville Soccer Camp — Citizens Park

Camp Bentonville Lego Camp — BCC

Lifeguard Certification Class - BCC

Aqua Easter Egg Hunt — BCC

Lifeguard Re-Certification Class — BCC

Easter at Orchards — Orchards Park

Run Bentonville Half Marathon — Downtown Bentonville Square



